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From: <john.hufnagel @ exeloncorp.com>
To: <djal @nrc.gov>, <rkm@nrc.gov>
Date: 03/24/2006 4:23:11 PM

Subject: GALL Reconciliation Documents
Donnie/Floy,

Per our earlier discussions, attached please find Revision 1 to the Reconciliation document reviewed
earlier as part of the Audit (the PDF document below), and also the Revision 1 of the reconciliation
"Roadmap" that was created to facilitate the staff's review. Two other short attachments are included for
convenience - a cover sheet for the roadmap document and a key for using the roadmap.

Provision of the revised Reconciliation document satisfies the action specified in AMP/AMR Audit question
AMR-355, under which the Oyster Creek License Renewal Team performed an evaluation of new GALL
line items to determine their applicability to Oyster Creek Generating Station.

As per our discussions, we will also be submitting under a formal cover letter the high level results of our
GALL reconciliation efforts, which will summarize the substantive effects of GALL Revision 1 on the
Oyster Creek LRA. This separate submittal will satisfy the commitment we made within the original Oyster
Creek LRA to perform the GALL reconciliation within 6 months following the issuance of GALL revision 1,
which was noticed as publicly available in the Federal Register on September 30, 2005.

<<Reconciliation Rev 1.pdf>> <<Roadmap Cover Sheet Revision 1.doc>> <<Roadmap Key.doc>>
<<Roadrnap Rev. 1 03_23_06.xls>>

L2222 2 222 e iR sl it il estest i s i aist i s iilsssdsdtiisssld]

This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain Exelon Corporation
proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject

to copyright belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies.
This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity

to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this
e-mail, yau are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments
to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
printout. Thank You.
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CC: <stu.getz@exeloncorp.com>, <donald.warfel@exeloncorp.com>,
<fred.polaski@exeloncorp.com>
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